

❖ Council Meeting Minutes ❖

June 10, 2010

Meeting called to order by Michael Rothman at 6 pm

<u>Attendees:</u> Steve Hopkins, Robert O'Keefe, Brenda Bunting, Cathy Arney, Doug Arney, Michael Rothman Reports:

- 1. Mike Rothman asked about the meeting location for the "Walk for your Man" event. Steve Hopkins stated he would send an email to the membership with the information.
- 2. The Los Alamos Car Show is also this Saturday. Cathy and Doug Arney will meet at Lowes on Paseo at 8am for those interested in traveling to Los Alamos Car Show.
- 3. Steve Hopkins stated he received information that June 25th is "Drive your Corvette to Work Day".
- 4. July 11th is The Hyde Park tour. More details will follow..
- 5. Discussion was held on holding a Club potluck dinner get together wither on June 19th or the 26th with Helga Judd. Brenda will be contacting Helga to see what date works best for her.
- 6. August 7th at 6pm is the Bunting BBQ (hum hum, secretary's comment).
- 7. A discussion was held on looking into a Silver City run in the fall. Earlier discussion was running up to Ruidoso and maybe they can be combined. Shane will be asked to look into. .
- 8. A discussion was held on recognizing members that have passed during the year. No specific details were agreed to and more discussion is expected in the future.
- 9. The restaurant selected for the next club meeting is KO Palace.
- 10. A discussion was held about holding a raffle at the normal club meeting as a way to gather in funds. It was agreed that a 50/50 raffle would take place monthly. After the money was handed out a few other raffle gifts would be given away that members could donate. Currently we have several other donated prizes that can be given away at the next couple of meeting. The membership chair will sell the raffle tickets before the meeting. The tickets will be 1 for a \$1 or 3 for \$2.
- 11. A question was raised about the closing of the Chevron Stations in ABQ. Mike said that a Chevron near Eubank is still open and a Chevron across in Intel is still open. If you own a C5 you can purchase an additive called Techtron which is the additive that is in Chevron gasoline. The additive can be purchased at most automotive stores.

Treasure's Report: Brenda report ed current balance in fund.

With no other items to discuss Michael Rothman adjourned the meeting at 6:50 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Stephen Hopkins

for Doug Arney, NMCA Secretary



❖ General Meeting Minutes

June 18, 2010

Meeting was called to order at 6:35 pm by President, Stephen Hopkins.

Visitors: None.

Treasurers Report: None.

New Members: None.

Membership Booklets and Name Tags: The Booklets and new name tags were available at the meeting.

Past Events:

- 1. Wine Tasting and BBQ: Doug Arney reported the wine tasting tour and BBQ at the Newman's was great. We had 5 members drive their cars along with 2 other clubs. Special thanks go to the Newman's for the gracious hospitality.
- 2. Cruise Night at Fastino's: Steve Haydu reported that this cruise in is every Wednesday night and it is still trying to get the information out. Eight cars were at the last cruise in.
- 3. Route 66 Deck of Cards Show: Steve Hopkins reported that we had 6 cars at the show and Steve Feador was selected for the Deck of Cards. Steve Hopkins had an issue with his car and after much work, a tow to Scotty's, a corroded fuse to the computer was found to be the culprit of his non-starting Vette.
- 4. Rich Sherman's last cruise: The memorial service cruise for Rich Sherman was well attended.

 15 cars cruised to the Moriarty airport with Rich's ashes so he could also take his last airplane ride.

 As we all watched Rich's ashes were spread to the airways as was his final wish.
- 5. "Walk for Your Man" at the Balloon Fiesta Park had 11 cars attend. Steve reports that the weather was great and some received free prostrates (ask him about that one). The event did have some issues with the security at the BC/BS parking lot prior to the event; however no one went to jail. It was suggested that next year the club gets to the park while the walk is going on because the crowd viewed the cars after the walk not before. The model T club was also there and Steve issued a race challenge to them but received no takers. Many of our club members won door prizes which included a signed helmet from the Unser's, gift certificates from local restaurants and new shoes certificate.
- 6. Corvettes in the Jemez: Doug Arney reported that Eric Goodman received first place in the C1/2 class and Jim and Debra Romero received 2nd place in the C5 class. Doug also reported that he received a door prize that when he got home and went on line the product and cleaning back had a value of just under \$150. The cleaning products were Adam's which is what he uses.



❖ General Meeting Minutes ❖

June 18, 2010

Upcoming Events:

- 1. Brenda Bunting has spoken to Helga Judd about holding a pot luck luncheon at Helga's. Helga declined the potluck but told Brenda she would be attending some meetings in the future.
- 2. Valley View Christian Church father's day Show: This show is being held June 20th on Father's Day and runs from 9:30 to 4:00 pm on at 170 SR 344 in Edgewood. Dan Brunt stated it is suppose to be a really nice show.
- 3. Sagebrush Church Show: Art Light stated that this church has a nice 2 day show on Father's Day also.
- 4. Drive your Corvette to Work day the National corvette museum has declared June 25th as drive your Corvette to work day.
- 5. Cruise Night at Faustino's: On the last Wednesday of the month the restaurant holds cruise in for 1986 and newer models.
- 6. Summer in Hyde Park: To attend this event you need to pre-register at www.oldsantafetrailcorvettes.com. This event is a cruise from downtown Santa Fe to Hyde Park. It is very well organized and clubs from Oklahoma, Arizona, and Colorado are usually in attendance. About 250 to 300 Corvettes caravan up to the park and the city closes off all of the streets going thru Santa Fe. Our club will meet at Lowe's at I25 and Paseo del Norte and leave at **7 am** sharp.
- 7. August 7th Bunting BBQ: Put this social event on your calendar now. Brenda and Marcus have opened up their house for this event for several years. Everyone bring a dish to pass and the Bunting's provide the burger and dogs. It is a very nice time and good food.
- 8. October 16th is scheduled for a Ruidoso Spring Fling Car Show and Fly In. Dave and Jean Shorter are members of our club and also the Pine Top Car Club which is the host of the car show. We will be considering this as a memorial cruise for David Judd and Rich Sherman. There will be more information on this event in the future.

<u>Program:</u> Bob Kitt handed out a 10 question quiz on the C1 Corvette. As a group we were able to answer almost all of the questions, but as individuals it was pretty tough. Just to wet the whistles of those not in attendance, here are a couple of the answers: Harley, Pontiac, International Auto Shows, Fast Airplane, and Playboy. Yes these answers were all about the C1 Corvette. For those in attendance we received a good lesson on the C1, Corvette trivia. We look forward to the next guiz, study up everyone.

<u>Raffle;</u> A raffle was held. Any donated prizes are welcomed in the future; they do not need to be car stuff. <u>Dinner:</u> The club went to KO Palace on Menaul.

Next meetings: Executive meeting on July 8th at Scotty's Corvette's and Membership meeting on July 16th at 6:30 pm at Casa Chevrolet on Lomas.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Daug Arney Doug Arney, NMCA Secretary